GANDHI WENTZELL LLP

Barristers & Solicitors

175 Grafton Street

Charlottetown, PE C1A 6D4

Tel: 902-892-5858

E-mail: b.chaudhry@gandhiwent.ca

File #9,432
September 12, 20--

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Ms. Connie Dietz

89 Kinlock Road

Stratford, PE C1B 1P2

Dear Ms. Dietz:

Re: Dietz v. FineBloom Florists Ltd. - Court File No. CC2022/342

We refer to the above claim made by you against our client FineBloom Florists Ltd.

In an attempt to settle this dispute, we make the following offer on behalf of our client:

» One lump sum payment of Five Thousand ($5,000.00) Dollars in full and final
settlement of your claim.

» The payment to be directly deposited into your account within 14 days of
acceptance of this offer.

If this offer is acceptable, please reply in writing within 7 days from the date of this letter.
Yours very truly,
GANDHI WENTZELL LLP

Per:

Blair Chaudhry

BC/NV



